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MEMORANDUM

a1 ) Dr. Robert Motrtrison
Chair, Faculty Senate

FROM: Chancellor William V. Muse M‘&‘V(—,"

DATE: January 2, 2003

RE: December Resolutions

[ am hereby approving the resolutions recommended by the Faculty Senate on
December 3, 2002 with the following modifications or exceptions:

02-42  This resolution would no longer be necessary since the position of

Senior Associate Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs has been
eliminated.

The proposal to provide all retired faculty with a free Zone A permit
may not be consistent with maintaining an oversell ratio of 1.1 in that
lot. A final determination as to whether retired faculty permits will be
in Zone A or B will be made before the plan is implemented.
Additionally, it is not clear that a public transportation system that
merges the Student Transit System with the City of Greenville is in the
best interest of our students or the University; further analysis and
consideration will be needed before a final decision is made.

If you have any questions about these modifications or exceptions, please let me

know.
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